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DEPARTMENT
OF

INSTRUCTION * February 13, 1941

Dr., Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog: PwER T

Under separate cover I am sending you a copy of the\BLACK AND __QOMQD.z
On Page 10, you will find the material on the study I made,. *

Basketball wasn't the only sport involved in the study, As a re-
sult of the study, the junior high schools of Cleveland gave up

their interscholastic competitive program,
With personal regards, I am

Sincerely yours

o

Floyd A. Rowe, Directing Supervisor
FARSMNcG Bureau of Physical Welfare

ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE PERSON SIGNING






THE UNIVERSITY OF KANBAS

ANNOUNCES THAT, EFFECTIVE SEPT. 1, 1041, ITS
PRINTING DEPARTMENT, FORMERLY KNOWN AS
Journalism Press AND MORE RECENTLY AS THE
Bureau of Printing, OFFICIALLY BECOMES THE

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS PRESS

THOS. C. RYTHER, DIRECTOR

JOURNALISM BLDG., UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS, LAWRENCE






LUCIEN B. RUTHERFORD
ATTORNEY AT LAW
TIMES BUILDING
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Unive rsity of Kemsas,
Lawrence, Kemnsas,

My Dear Fhog:=

This is & hard letter for me to write because lMre. Ruther-
ford and I are so very grateful to you for your kindness in examining
Connie and directing the course of treatment she should have and I know
before 1 start that nothing I can or will say here will adequately ex=
Prese that gratitude.

and Connie told her mother yesterday how wonderfully you treated
her,we feel that the battle is half won already because she has so much
confidence in you and is so assured that the treatment suggested by you
will correct her trouble.

We have been so worried about the girl for over & year end
the doctor's guessing and prescriptions did not produce the desired re=
sultes As I explained to you the day I talked to you, Connie is 2
violin major eand naturally we would like for her to get her degree next
year end we are hopeful that the treatment prescribed by you will make
that poessible, although she and we can and will forgo that satisfaction
1f,in your opinion, she should not play the violin so much hereaftere
connie is quite embitous and I bellieve thet Prof. Gelch will tell you

she has congiderable talent.

- r * 1 to you ebout Connie it was with
B 3 o e . ne else and I em considerably

_ would o
the intention of reying you 88 - o Neturslly, we all are deep=

dab ur refuseal to accpt 2 fee.
i";b?ﬁ:gga tg %n an? I since rely hope thet you will give me the oYpor=

tunity some day to do something for you in return.

Please accept this expression of erati
T can see you znd person2lly thamk you for Connie,

my self. /

AS ever,

xw

tude and thenks until
MNYe. Rﬂthﬂrforﬂ. and

' ¢
neien 8. Rutherforde.




mtdah #  Pines,
roYrs "SOT 9 colﬂl‘ldﬂ

Um my return from the Iowe High School Coaches
Association coaching school, I find your letter of the 16th
instant on my desk. I note that you plan To work at the
hotel until a few days after the ulnsing date, September l.

It will not Le necessary for you to get here be-
september 10th, so you teke your own good time in
arriving Wo vill hn glad to nlem you and make arrange-
mo: a. m 3’0’{1 ' 111..

I em glad that you and ifrs . Baug,h had & fino sumier
- at Troutdale. BF the wey,

in the plans for nmy daughter's honeymoor tripm Jm is wry
ing Elwood lions of Chicego hm in wrenoe on September 6.
She told me that they had planned %o atsp at Troutdale in the
Pines, so I took your letter home to inform her that the place
would be closed. She, of cmw. bad that information end
they are planning to go to Estes Park. Had their wedding
taken pleace sconor 1 would have had the pleasure of knowing
that they were vacationing et a very fine place and ﬁzltm
would have looked dwhmirmh. But mir late date made
this plan subject to change

With all good wishes, I am

Very sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education and Recreation,
Varsity Basketball and Baseball Coach.
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Auvgust 16, 1941

Dr., Forrest C, Allen
Director of Physical Education

University of Ransas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have received an information card from the Boarad

of Regents of the University of Kansas, informing

me of my appointment, I want to thank you for

giving me this fine opportunity to work on my liaster's
degree, ‘

We plan to work here at the hotel until a few days
after the clesing day, September 1lst. However, 1if
you deem it necessary for me to report to you in
Lawrence before that time, I can easlly make arrange-
ments to do so., Will you kindly advise me when tToO
report to you,

We have enjoyed a fine summer here at Troutdale but
are looking forward to the coming year at Lawrence.
Should you happen out this way, please look us up.

With kindest personal regards, 1 am,

Your very sincerely

Foat)

Bob Raugh

e Y . Ever reen ~ (olorado



Mr. Re W, m,
Troutdale in the FPines,

Evergreen, Colorado.

Dear Mr. Raugh:

Dr. Allen left last week-end for Boone, Iowa,
where he is engaged in a coaching school sponsored
by the Howa High School Athletic Association. He
will return to Lawrence about the 23rd of August,
~ at which time your letter of the 16th will be brought

to his attention. '

Enrollment takes place here at the University
on the 15th and 16th of September, sc I doubt il 1t
will be necessary for you to report here before your
work at the hotel is finished. However, Dr. Allem

will advise you on the date, I am sure.

Sincerely yours,

3“““!7 to Dr. Forrest C. Allen.
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FINE GREETING CARDS

GRAND AVENUE AND MCGEE AT TWENTY-FIFTH

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
February 26, 1941

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Athletic Department
Univercesity of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

o PR

J\ﬁyfth George Williams, his wife, my wife and I
,{ﬁf;ﬁ\ would like to attend your game with Oklahoma A & M on
e March 11, I wonder if you could make a reservation

under my name for the four seats., I would attach a
check with this letter, but I do not know the exact
amount, If your Ticket Department will notify me, I

will send a check.

Your talk at the Lyons Club last week
was a fine one and I certainly agree with you. If the
fathers of the boys who received these scholarships
only knew what was being done to their sons, I doubt
if they would permit them to accept these scholarships.

I appreciate your kindness and wish you good
luck as crucial games come along.

Fraternally,

;

J., Craig Ruby

MCR:EG



Dr. Earl-H. Reed,
815 Kansas Awvenue,
!‘opoh. Kansas.

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
August 20th regarding my registration receipt and my dues.
I had your letter of May 28th on my desk and expected to run
up and have a personal conversation with you.

Warner at x.c.o.s. ~' '
uhpﬁcinhhhmlmmwhm
that this would perhaps be excuse emough to certify for my
registration. I taught that course here at the University
‘thi.mtnmr.mdhﬂummmthtmhot"
summer school prevented me from any
date, For two or three years 1 been
thomﬁmlmmhﬁhmmtbmsblo

Dr. R, G, Wtonr. Jnnuslam'léo-

Will you kindly return the file to me after you
- have finished with 1%7

I trust that you will be able %o certify my
m-mummmmum.

Very sincerely yours,

' Director of Physical Education and Recreation,
Varsity Basketball and Baseball Coach.




> STATE OF KANSAS

BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC EXAMINATION
AND REGISTRATION

OFFICE OF SECRETARY
EARL H. REED, D. O.
815 KANSAS AVE.

- TOPEKA, KANSAS

August 20,1941.

Forres't G Allen,D.O.,
801TL0uisana Sto,
Lawrence, Ksnsas.

Dear Doctor Allen:

Notices that the Annual Registration fee would be due
July 1, 1941, were mailed from this office May 28. Have
you forgotten all sbout sending in the fee and registering
your license for the year July 1, 1941 to July 1, 19427

Before you forget it again will you please mail this office
the fee along with your post-graduste—credit.

INE ly yours

'/’ & l

P
- x ReEd,d.O., Secretary- i

@,

*!ﬁ - ' -, - - N . ;-" -,
[here Is no record of vour post-graduate
> S SRS T R SRS Ly
requirement tor this yzar, on file in this

office. Pizasz furnisin same with your
$5.00 remittance

b



STATE OF KANSAS

BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC EXAMINATION
AND REGISTRATION

OFFICE OF SECRETARY
EARL H. REED, D. O.
815 KANSAS AVE.
TOPEKA, KANSAS

May 28, 1941

Dear Doctor:

The Annual Registration Law, passed by the 1937 session of
the Kansas Legislature, provides that every osteopathic
physician legally licensed to practice osteopathy in the
state of Kansas shall, on or before the first day of July
sach year, pay to the Secretary of the Kansas State Board
of Osteopathic Examination and Registration, a fee of five
dollars 235.00), for the renewal of his llcense to practice

in Kansas; and furnish satisfactory evidence of having com-
pleted the post-graduate requirements.

If you have neglected to obtain the post-graduate credits
earlier in the year, you still have the opportunity to qual-

ify by attending the A.0.A. Convention in Atlantic City, New
Jersey, Juns 23-24-26-26-27, 1941, or one of the courses of-

fered by the Osteopathic Colleges immediately after the close

of the present school year. YOUR POST-GRADUATE REQUIREMENT
IS NECESSARY. DO NOT FAIL TO OBTAIN IT.

Please use the enclosed yellow card in making your remit-

tance., Make all checks payable to: THE KANSAS STATE BOARD
OF OSTEOPATHIC EXAMINATION AND REGISTRATION, Earl H. Reed,

D.0., Secretary.
' *\ your
‘

é 2. '

’f*’-"@_b H. Reed, D.0., Secretary.

=

ihere is no record of your post-graduate

requirement for this year, on file in this

| '
ofiice. Please furnish same with your
$9.00 remittance.






UNIVERSITY EPrtés oF KENTUCKY

LEXINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS

September
Thirtieth
1 9 4 1

Pr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education
University of Xansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I am writing you about a boy, Hallie Hudson, who is
enrolled here at the University.

He came in yesterday and told us that he had enrolled at
T.P.I. last year and has played in several freshmen games,
That, of course, makes him ineligible to play in our
Conference, We have a ruling here in our Conference that
if a boy has matriculated in any other institution and has
participated in one game he is ineligible to participate
in a Southeastern Conference school. |

I have followed this boy with a great deal of interest and
picked him up in an N. Y. A, camp at McKenzie, Tenn. He

is 8ix feet, five inches tall and weighs 188 pounds, stripped.
He comes from a family that is very poor and he has no means
of attending school whatever. Since we have scholarships
here in basketball we thought enough of his ability to offer
him a freshman scholarship. He has unusual ability and I
felt he would make us an outstanding center. He has played
a lot of ball and he is a boy of unusually fine habits. He
passed our entrance examinations here in good shape and I

do not believe that he would ever; give you any trouble in

regard to his studies.

Is there any way that you could use him at all? I am ianterestal
in sending him to you as he requested me to write this letter
and I also feel that I would like to send you someone sometime
that might do you some good. Naturally, if this boy wers
eligible to play here I would have kept him, I would appreciate
hearing from you as he wonld be interested in enrolling there
the second semester, I understand your register has closed

for the first semester,

Sincerely ?'s’ |
Adolph/ F. Ruﬁp % ?
Coach

Varsity Basket

AFR:er
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